
From: Cherry, Brian K 
Sent: 12/20/2011 9:14:17 AM 
To: 'Tisdale, Matthew' (matthew.tisdale@cpuc.ca.gov) 
Cc: 
Bee: 
Subject: Fw: II102016 Legal Division's Motion to Extend Time for Report 

More color. 

From: Ramaiya, Shilpa R 
Sent: Tuesday, December 20, 2011 8:42 AM 
To: Cherry, Brian K 
Cc: Horner, Trina 
Subject: Re: 11102016 Legal Division's Motion to Extend Time for Report 

For more background with Matthew, here was our response to legal division last week on the 
extension. It states our support, and gives facts on amount of DRs and scope. 
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